
Ruth Nettles 

From: Shawna Senko 
Sent: 
To: 

Friday, October 11, 2013 3:00PM 
Ruth Nettles 

Subject: FW: Updated filing in Docket No. 130209-SU (North Peninsula Utilities Corp. et al.) 

Shawna Senko 
Florida Publk Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
850-413-6770 

From: Shawna Senko 
Sent: Friday, October 11, 2013 3:00 PM 
To: Shawna Senko 
Subject: FW: Updated filing in Docket No. 130209-SU (North Peninsula Utilities Corp. et al.) 

Shawna Senko 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
850-413-6770 

From: Michael Lawson 
Sent: Friday, October 11, 2013 1:10PM 
To: Shawna Senko 
Subject: FW: Updated filing in Docket No. 130209-SU (North Peninsula Utilities Corp. et al.) 

Shawna I made a mistake/typo I should have typed 130208 instead of 130209. So the documents are in the wrong 
docket. My mistake. Sorry, 

Mike Lawson 

From: Stan Rieger 
Sent: Friday, October 11, 2013 12:49 PM 
To: Michael Lawson 
Subject: FW: Updated filing in Docket No. 130209-SU (North Peninsula Utilities Corp. et al.) 

Michael- This is the filing I was talking about in the parking lot. I think it need to be place into another docket. Thanks. 

From: Filings Clerk 
Sent: Friday, October 11, 2013 11:25 AM 
To: Sonica Bruce; Bart Fletcher; Julia Gilcher; Daniel Lee; Stan Rieger 
Subject: Updated filing in Docket No. 130209-SU (North Peninsula Utilities Corp. et al.) 
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DOCKET TITLE= Application for expansion of certificate (CIAC) (new wastewater line extension 
charge) and flat rate adjustment of 3% per year for years starting 4/1 of 2015 , 
2016, 201 7, 2018, and 2019 by North Peninsula Utilities Corp. 
UTILITY NAME= North Peninsula Utilities Corp. (et al.) 

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = Docket correspondence- Parties and Interested Persons. [CLK note: Subsequent 
correspondence from parties will be appended to this document.] 

DOCUMENT PATH = 
file://L:\PSC\LIBRARY\FI LINGS\ 13\05500-13 

Document ID = 05500-13 
Document Filed 09/17/13 

An update has been made by CLK to this PDF file . 

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. You will see the PDF 
(Adobe Acrobat) version ; you will also see other versions if they exist. Double-click on the preferred version and the 
document will open. 

This is an automatically generated e-mail ; no response/reply is necessary. 
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COMMISSIONERS: 
RONALD A. BRlSE, CHAlRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
ART GRAHAM 
EDUARDO E. BALB IS 
JUUE I. BROWN 

ST ATE OF FLORIDA 
O FFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 

Juhlic~:er&ic:e <llommizzion 

August 5, 2013 

Robert Hillman 
North Peninsula Utilities Corporation 
115 E. Granada Blvd., Suite 12 
Ormond Beach, Florida 32176 

Re: Docket No. 130209-SU 

Dear Mr. Hillman: 

ADMI.NISTRATIVE 

This will acknowledge receipt of the aApplication for expansion of certificate (CIAC) (new 
wastewater line extension charge) and flat rate adjustment of 3% per year for years starting 4/1 of 
2015, 2016, 2017, 2018, and 2019 by North Peninsula Utilities Corp. which was filed in this office on 
August 2, 2013 , and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will 
be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6199. 

Please note as well that the Commission's Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 

Office of Commission Clerk 
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